BA Report: Water & Wastewater UWilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0001 01- Cct -03 Subj ect: Technical Library
WIIl there be drawi ngs available of all the water tanks in the technical
library? If not, can some of the follow ng informati on be provi ded?

Storage Tanks: type of construction; physical dinmensions and capacities; type of tower
(el evated tanks only); type and location of risers, floats, discharges, vents, nanways,

hat ches, and | adders; eternal attachments (such as atennas, etc.); lighting; painting
informati on; and nmi ntenance hisory.

Answer : 17-Cct -03

The technical library at Fort Riley will have sone water tank draw ngs, construction draw ngs

of the water treatment plant, and construction drawi ngs of the wastewater treatnent plant that
is under construction. Some of the information requested will be available on the avail able
drawi ngs, in the 1992 water storage facility inspection report, or in the 1997 cathodic

protection report that will be in the technical library |located at Fort Riley.
QA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04
Question: 0002 01-Cct-03 Subj ect: Phot ogr aphs

WIIl we be allowed to take pictures of the water tanks? W have been
al l owed at nunerous DOD | ocati ons.

Answer : 17-Cct -03

During the escorted site visit, bidders may take photos only of equipnment pertinent to this
contract and nmay only take photos necessary for bid devel opnent. No photos of tactical

equi prent or personnel, and no photos in secured areas. Photos nay not be shared, broadcast,
or used for any other purpose other than bid preparation.

A Report: Water & Wastewater Utilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0003 20-Cct-03 Subj ect: Economic Anal ysis

What will the Governnent 'should cost' for new wutp be based on?
I's the new wwmt p certain and on schedul e?

Answer : 25- Nov-03

The solicitation already addresses the pricing issues for the WMP at B.5.2 and C. 2.4.3 as
foll ows:

"CQurrently under construction is a new 2.35 nillion gallons per day (M3D) Advanced st ewat er
Treatment Plant. This plant will replace three trickling filter treatment plants. The new
facilities will collect raw wastewater that is currently treated at three plants and provide
advanced treatnent at the new treatment plant |located on Custer Hll. Donestic wastewater
will be collected fromsources around the post and conveyed through the gravity collection
systemto a series of punp stations that will punp the wastewater to the Advanced \Wastewat er
Treatment Plant. The project includes the denolition of two existing wastewater treatnent
plants, the construction of two new ngjor lift stations, and the rebuilding of one smaller
lift station. Details of the plant and other construction are included in the technical
attachments.

"The Governnent will retain ownership of all new construction associated with this project
through the conpletion of the warranty period, one year after construction conpletion. A
contract awarded for the ownership of the wastewater distribution systemw |l not include the
new construction. The successful new owner will operate and maintain the new treatment plant
and associ ated construction during the warranty period. Follow ng the warranty period, the
final construction cost will be determned and the utility distribution systemcontract wll
be nodified to turn over the new construction and del ete any denolished systemfacilities,
with a cost based on the final construction cost."

WATP Contract |nformation:
Solicitation Nunber: DACA41- 02- R 0011

Contract Nunber: DACA41- 02- G 0013
Contractor: Caj un Constructors, Inc
Amount : $20, 663, 000
Items 0001 thru 0004 of the Base Schedul e
Awar d Dat e: 28 Sept enber, 2002

The contract award anmount of $20, 663,000 shall be be used for planning purposes as the
anti ci pated purchase price for this portion of the system As discussed above, the actual



purchase price will be the actual construction cost, including any post-award nodifications.
The contract will be nodified in accordance with the terns of the contract to account for any
di fference between the anticipated purchase anount and actual purchase anount.

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Utilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04
Question: 0004 20-Cct-03 Subj ect: Technical Library

Pl ease add the Installation Spill Contingency Plan to the Technical Library.

Answer : 25- Nov-03

Added to Tech Library 20 Nov 03.

QRA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0005 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Proposal

Pl ease explain how to submt the detail required by C 11.2.4 for Year 1 wthout due diligence
or time working with the systens.

Answer : 19- Jan-03

The Annual Capital Upgrade Pl an should be devel oped in as nuch detail as possible given the
Section J and site visit data. The level of detail provided by the offeror should be greater
for years one through five than out year estinates. The year one "detail ed upgrade information
including site plans, cost estimates, upgrade schedul es, an anal ysis of the inpact of
construction on Installation operations and the environment, and address safety requirenents"
is for either systemdeficiencies identified by the Government or for facilities identified by
the offeror that need i nmediate corrections to bring themto the offeror standards. The
Section J inventories do not identify any systemdeficiencies that need to be corrected
i mredi ately.

The RFP tenpl ate anticipates inclusion of known capital upgrade itens in the first five years.
The systen(s) at Fort Riley (with the noted exception of the new Wastewat er Treatnent Pl ant
contract) nay be generally described as functioning properly functioning. This does not

precl ude of feror -proposed capital inprovements or post-award di scovery of capital inprovenent
requi rements, however, the RFP provides nechanisns for incorporating such changes into the
contract.

The annual plan for capital upgrades and renewal s and replacenents is a rolling five-year

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Questi on: 0006
20-Cct -03 Subj ect:
Pr oposal

schedul e (updated annual y).Define 'catastrophic loss' as related to insurance or systemrepl acenent.

Answer :

Section H 4 defines catastrophic loss as one which significantly affects the utility systens.
The Governnent is looking for the | east cost approach to recovering froma natural disaster,
terrorist attack, etc. The offeror should identify their approach to recovering froma mgjor
system cat astrophe that may require several years before prices can be redeternined to include
the cost of systemrehabilitation. The offer's approach can be through insurance policies,
sel f insurance or a conbination of the two.

QBA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04
Question: 0007 20-Cct -03 Subj ect: Interest

H 9, please define interest as including return on equity.

Answer : 26- Nov-03

Interest as a return on equity is defined as inputed interest costs on the contractor's equity
(working capital). Interest on equity is not allowable as the class deviation is for interest
on borrowi ngs actually incurred through external borrow ngs. In other words, FAR 31.205-20
(fromwhich the class deviation was all owed) does not address inputed interest. |nputed
interest is covered by the cost principle at FAR 31.205-10, Cost of Mney, and the deviation
expressly prohibits contractors fromrecovering cost of nmoney in addition to actual interest



BA Report: Water & Wastewater UWilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0008 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Wage Det erm nations

Pl ease provide the current Wage Determination required for the Service Contract Act.
Answer : 25- Nov-03

The SCA Wage Determination was issued with Anendnent 0001

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04
Question: 0009 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Econom ¢ Anal ysi s

WI1l UP EAST be the sole evaluati on tool for the econom c anal ysis?

Answer : 28- Jan-04

UPEAST wi I | be the sole tool to report findings to the DOD regardi ng the econom c benefits of
cost proposals. Use of a uniformreporting nechani sm provi des consistency in the eval uati on of
the long termestimated privatization costs to the government as conpared to the long term
"shoul d pay" costs of non-privatization. |f another analysis nethodology is directed by DA or
DoD, the solicitation will be anended and offerors will have the opportunity to revised their

proposal s.

BA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Riley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0010 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Lines of Denarcation

Pl ease clarify the water points of demarcation for consistency in some cases the valve, neter,
or backflow device is included in privatization; in others it's not. Suggest that all such
devi ces be privatized for benefit of the Covernment. Wiy are water service |lines to housing
excluded fromprivatization?

Answer :

Refer to Section J for points of demarcation. Valve, neter, or backflow device is included in
privatization if exterior to structure. Housing water service lines are already under a
separate contract for maintenance.

BA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0011 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Wastewater - Techni cal

Are sludge, grit, and screenings all disposed of on-Post currently? WIl that process be
all owed to continue?

Answer :

Sl udge is stockpiled for 1 year, then sanpled and spread at a designated | ocation on Fort
Riley. Git and screenings are collected and placed in a dunpster for disposal as solid
waste. This process can continue under privatization subject to conpliance with Federal and
State regul ati ons.

QBA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0012 20-Cct -03 Subj ect: Econom ¢ Anal ysi s
W have reviewed the UP EAST nodel and have the follow ng series of questions:

a) The nodel gives the user two options for inputting recapitalization costs:

1.) an automatic cal cul ation of recapitalization costs, or

2.) input of recapitalization costs for each year in the analysis period. The first option
essentially assunes that straight |ine depreciation will fund the recapitalization costs. The
second option requires the user to estinate actual recapitalization costs in each year of the
full analysis period. Wich of these options will the Government use in estimating its
recapitalization costs?

b) The UPEAST nodel cal cul ates the residual value of capital investnents in the cash flow for
conti nued Government ownership and operation. This credit can be sizable. However, the nodel
appears to give no such credit to Oferor’s price proposals. W therefore believe that results
fromstrai ght use of the UPEAST nodel would be significantly biased against privatization.

Pl ease expl ain how residual value in privatization will be credited in evaluation of the

O feror’s price proposal.



c) The UPEAST fornula for calculating the residual value in the Governnment cash flow is not
accessi bl e in the UPEASTnodel ; we have been unable to replicate the residual value
calculations in tests we have made of UPEAST. Please provide the UPEAST s residual val ue
formul a.

d) The UPEAST nodel does allow for Federal income taxes to be adjusted out of the Oferor’s
cash flow The logic for this adjustnent is that 10 USC 2688 has a criterion that the overall
"cost to the Government" be reduced in order for utility privatization to occur. Since Federal
i ncone taxes included in rates paid by the Governnment for privatized utility service are in
fact revenue to the IRS, they are not a true cost to the CGovernnent. Therefore, OSD gui dance
is that Federal inconme taxes should be excluded fromthe cash flow anal ysis associated with an
O feror’s bid. However, UPEAST nodel instructions read: "lnput amount privatized owner
estimates to pay in taxes on profits, for a given year. The Tool offsets this cost category
with equal anount of the Federal Tax Credit per UP Program CGuidance." This tax treatnment is
too limted. Gven the 10 USC 2688 criterion cited above and affirmng OSD utility
privatization gui dance, ALL Federal tax paynents should be adjusted out of the bid, not just
"taxes on profits". Qther Federal tax paynents include Federal incone tax on interest paid on
debt issued to finance renewal s, replacenments, and upgrades. Interest paid on the debt
conponent of the New Oaner’s capital structure is income to the lenders and is taxed as such
by the Federal government. To the extent an New Omner finances capital investnents with debt,
interest costs will be passed along to the Governnent (see Section H 4 of the RFP and the
April 15,2002 d ass Deviation - Interest Cost nmenorandumfrom Deidre A Lee, Director, Defense
Procurenent). Therefore taxes on interest paynents associated with utility systemrenewal s,
repl acenents and upgrades, while a cost to the DOD, are revenues to the IRS and are not a true
cost to the Government. Accordingly, they should al so be adjusted out of each Oferor’s
proposal . Since debt can represent up to 100 percent of capital Oferors would invest in
renewal s, replacenents and upgrades, Federal Income Tax on the associated interest paynments
can be a significant conponent of an Oferor’s bid. In using the UPEAST nodel, how does the
Arny intend to adjust out of each Oferor’s cash flow estinated Federal income taxes on interest
paid for debt used to finance renewals, replacenents, and upgrades?

Answer :

12a) The Fort Riley recapitalization costs will be estimted using the second option. The Fort
Riley recapitalization costs and timng will be based on age of the equipnent, the design
life of the equipnent and industry cost estimates for installing the equipnent.

12b) The UPEAST nodel allows the analyst the ability to renove residual value fromthe
econonmi c anal ysis. This option was added to the nodel at the request of the Arny. Fort Riley
antici pates that the econom c anal yses decision for the water and wastewater utility systens
will be made without inclusion of the residual value estinate; however, offerors may want to
include a discussion in their cost proposal regarding there position on this issue.

12c) The exact fornula used in the UPEAST nodel has not been made avail able. The residual
value is the net plant value at the end of the econom c anal ysis.

12d) Fort Riley is unsure how taxes paid on interest income to a third party are a tax to the
offeror. If the offeror's proposal is sufficiently detailed on this issue (both in narrative

and conputation) and Fort Rley is convinced that the offeror is incurring a Federal tax, then
this tax will be renoved fromthe econom c anal ysis.

BA Report: Water & Wastewater Utilities Privatization, Ft. Riley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0013 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: System Maps

Pl ease provide system naps of each of the water and wastewater systens being privatized at Ft
Riley.

Answer :

Basi ¢ system maps are included in the Section J attachenents under the follow ng files:
- MAIN 001 11X17 (2)(1). pdf

- MAIN 001 11X17 (3)(1). pdf

- MAIN 001 11X17 (4)(1). pdf

- MAP WASTEWATER (1). pdf
- MAP WATER (1). pdf

A Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04
Question: 0014 20-Cct-03 Subj ect: Water Rights

Pl ease clarify the responsibility of the Contractor for the water source, given that the
Governnment is retaining water rights. Please provide any details on water source quality,



capacity and long termyield.
Pl ease provide data on water quality including raw water quality, finished water quality, and
water quality reports for at |east the last 3 years.

Answer : 19- Dec-03

The Contractor shall be responsible for all equi prent begi nning at the well head incl udi ng
wel | punps. Available infornation on water source and water quality are as described in
paragraph J-1.2.1 and in the Consurmer Confidence Report (CCR) added to the Technical Library.
A copy of the CCRis also posted on the RFP website.

QA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0015 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Industrial Wste

Pl ease identify any sources or potential sources of industrial waste (vehicle naintenance
facilities, aircraft maintenance facilities, etc.) |Is there an existing Industrial
Pretreatnment Programin place for the wastewater systen? If so, please provide a copy of the
program and the sanpling requirenents.

Answer :

The industrial waste systens for vehicle maintenance facilities are separate fromthe
wast ewat er system and are not connected to the wastewater systemin the solicitation.

QA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0016 20-Cct-03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal

Section J-1.5.1, please confirmthat there are no existing secondary water nmeters, such as at
the hospital, the PX or any |local concessionaires such as Burger King or MDonal d’s.

Answer :

There are no secondary neters identified in the solicitation because the | ocations and/or
operational status of existing neters are unknown.

BA Report: Water & Wastewater UWilities Privatization, Ft. Riley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0017 20-Cct-03 Subj ect: Environmental Conpliance

WIIl the Governnent devel op an Environnmental Baseline Study (EBS) prior to transfer of the
systens?

Answer :

An Environnental Assessnment was conpl eted previously at the start of the Uilities
Privatization process. No further work in this area is anticipated prior to transfer of the

BA Report: Water & Wastewater UWilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0018 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Wastewater - Techni cal

Are there any sources for wastewater other than the collection systens described in the RFP?
For exanple is any waste delivered by truck fromportable toilets or other sources? |If so,
pl ease describe the nature and characterization of the influent and the vol ume received at

Answer :

No.

A Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04
Question: 0019 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Wastewater - Technical

The RFP mekes reference to a SEPTACGE RECEI VING STATION in section J-2.2.4 is this an existing
facility or part of the new plant construction?

Answer :

Both. There is an existing septage receiving station near the Custer H Il plant which will be
replaced with a new sept age receiving station as part of the new construction project.

A Report: Water & Wastewater UWilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04



Question: 0020 20-Cct-03 Subj ect: Ri ghts-of-Wy

Pl ease provide a copy of the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way for review in the Techni cal
Li brary.

Answer :
Location of Union Pacific Railroad right of way is indicated on utility maps in solicitation.

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0021 20-Cct -03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal

What is the current inventory of chemicals and their quantities on site, especially chlorine?
Pl ease provide a copy of the RW.

Answer :

Quantity of treatment chemcals on site varies over time. Present inventory will likely be
different than the quantity present at transfer.

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04
Question: 0022 20-Cct -03 Subj ect: Ri ghts-of-Wy
Are there any additional easenents, licenses, or rights-of-way currently held by the Arny for

these systens? If so please provide copies of the agreenents in the Technical Library and
confirmthat they are transferable to the contractor. \Wat conpani es have excl usi ve
easenents/rights of way that will affect the current utility systens? If any, please provide
copies in the Technical Library.

Answer :

There are no other known rights-of-way or other agreenents that will affect transference of
the utility systens described in the solicitation.

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0023 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Energency Response

I's there an Energency Response Programfor the water and sewer systens, and if so, who
provides this service? Is it available to the New Omer?

Answer : 19- Dec-03

Energency response for water and sewer systens is presently provided by Public Wrks enpl oyees
and will not be available to the Contractor. The Contractor shall provi de emergency services
as specified in Paragraphs C. 8 and C. 8. 1.

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0024 20-Cct -03 Subj ect: Firefighting System

Does the fire department currently test the fire hydrants on the Fort? If so, can we get a
copy of their hydrant deficiency report? Does the systemcurrently neet all current fire flow
requi rements? Please clarify what, if any, responsibility the Fire Departnent will maintain
for the fire hydrants after privatization, i.e. will they do any flow testing?

Answer :

No hydrant deficiency report is available. Sone flow testing has been done for sprinkler
system design for some specific buildings, but that data is not conpiled. The successful
bi dder will be expected to conplete annual hydrant testing as required by NFPA

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0025 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Regul atory Conpliance

Are utility services currently in conpliance with all federal, state and |ocal |aws,
environmental, OSHA and applicable utility regulatory requirenents? If not please identify any
devi ations. |f any upgrades have been programmed pl ease provide a copy.

Answer :

It is anticipated that there will be no known deviations fromregul atory requirenents at the
time of transference.



RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0026 20-Cct -03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal

I's there any cathodic protection on the water systen? |If so, what is the condition and extent
of it?

Answer :

Exi sting steel water storage tanks have cathodic protection systens. |In addition, portions of
t he under ground pi pi ng may have cathodic protection. Condition is unknown. The 1997 Cathodic
Protection Report has been included in the Technical Library.

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0027 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Regul atory Conpliance

WIIl the Government expressly state that it is assuming all responsibility and liability for
pre-existing environnental conditions and for any clains of any kind and from any source that
may ari se out of such conditions? If not, will the successful offeror be held responsible for
any pre-existing conditions?

Answer :

The contractor will not be held liable for environmental conditions caused prior to the
property conveyance.

However, one of the key intents of privatization is to bring systems into full conpliance and
maintain themin full conpliance of all applicable regulations and | aws, including

envi ronnent al conpliance. Upon assum ng owner hi p of the systen(s), the contractor/owner is
expected to provi de necessary upgrades, maintenance, repairs, and renewal s to upgrade the
systen(s) as necessary to operate a safe and reliable system Accordingly, liability for any
environmental non-conpliance after assunming ownership lies with the owner.

BA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0028 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Econom ¢ Anal ysi s

Based on the proposals received as a result of this solicitation, will the Governnment "shoul d
costs" be adjusted to reflect real industry standards for utility system operations,

mai nt enance, and repl acement and renewal s, including environmental conpliance costs, off-Post
easement costs, and costs for future regulatory and pernit changes?

Answer :

The "shoul d pay" Governnment Cost Estimate (GCE) has been prepared using both industry and
Gover nment standards. For exanple, the operations cost associated with exercising potable
water valves will be based on the DoD recomrendati on of exercising valves twice a year, an
industry estimate of average time for this activity and the avail abl e hours of Covernnent
enpl oyees. Renewal s and repl acenent costs will be conputed using construction cost guides
(RSMeans, USA Bl ue Book, etc.) adjusted for design, general requirenents, contingencies and
supervi sion, inspection and overhead.

NOTE: Offerors wanting the Government to consider environmental conpliance costs, off-Post
easenent costs, regul atory costs and permt costs should provide sufficient detail to allow
the Source Sel ection Board to conpare these with the GCE | evel s.

QA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0029 20-Cct-03 Subj ect: Economic Anal ysis

WIIl the Governnent "should cost"” for &M as the basis of conparison with offerors, include
all necessary | abor for operators and maintainers, including work not currently being
performed due to staff shortages?

Answer :

Yes, see previous question. The "shoul d cost" for privatization nmust represent all necessary
O8M costs for proper systemfunctioning. The Fort Rley GCE includes all activities
recomrended by equi prent vendors, industry associations, etc. regardl ess of the available
staff. - Oferor should provide sufficient detail of their O%M costs so that an

"appl es-to- appl es" conparison can be nade.

QA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04



Question: 0030 20-Cct-03 Subj ect: Econom ¢ Anal ysi s

WIIl the "should cost" also include all necessary equi pnent, safety equipnent, materials, and
service contract costs, as well as overhead and supervision costs, insurance, vehicles, tools
and equi pnent, environmental permits & | abor, supporting utility costs, etc.?

Answer :

Yes, see previous two questions. The Fort Riley GCE includes these costs, either as a line
itemcost or as a part of overhead costs. Overhead related costs are identified for those
incurred at Fort Riley and those incurred at supporting installations. The overhead cost of
supporting installations is captured by UPEAST as a function of direct potable water and
wast ewat er | abor expense, typically 25% of the shoul d-be | abor cost.

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0031 20-Cct -03 Subj ect: Regul atory Conpliance

Pl ease provide history of non-conpliance and Notices of Violations for both the water and
wast ewat er systens for the past 3 years.

Answer : 19- Dec-03
There are no records of any Notice of Violations or non-conpliance for the water system A
sumary of wastewater systemillicit discharges and NPDES Permt Exceedances has been added to

the Technical Library and is being posted on the RFP website.

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0032 20-Cct -03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal
Pl ease provide copies of wastewater |aboratory test results for the past 12 nonths.
Answer : 19- Dec-03

Laboratory test results are contained within the copy of the |ast year of Discharge Mnitoring
Results that has been added to the Technical Library.

BA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0033 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal

Pl ease provide a copy of the water Consuner Confidence Report for the |ast year.
Answer : 19- Dec-03

Refer to Response to Question #14.

A Report: Water & Wastewater Utilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0034 20-Cct -03 Subj ect: Wastewater - Techni cal

Pl ease provide a copy of the D scharge Mnitoring Reports for the Wastewater Treatnent Pl ant
for the last 2 years.

Answer : 19- Dec-03

A copy of the last year of Di scharge Mnitoring Reports for the Wastewater Treatnent Plants

has been added to the Technical Library.
NOTE: Additional years of DMRs will not be copied since the existing wastewater treatnent
plants will not exist at the time of contract award.

QA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0035 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal

Pl ease provide the history of main breaks per year for the last 3 years, including |ocation
and the history of main line stoppages and sewer systemoverflows for the last 3 years,
i ncluding | ocation.

Answer :

A Log of available information on system mai ntenance and repair for the previous 3 years had
been added to the Technical Library. |Information includes only a 40-character text
description of repair work, |abor hours, |abor cost, material cost, equipnent cost, and

QA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04



Question: 0036 20-Cct -03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal
Pl ease provide any studies on | & for the wastewater system

Answer :
No i nformation avail abl e.

QRA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04
Question: 0037 20- Cct -03 Subj ect: Staffing

Is the current staff mlitary or civilian; Government or contract?

Answer :

Water and wastewater utility systemare currently operated and naintained by civilian

personnel . Some specific systemrepairs have been contracted.

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04
Question: 0038 29-Cct -03 Subj ect: Transfer to DESC

What effect will the directive to transfer all Arny utilities privatization to DESC?
Answer : 01- Nov-03

USACE fully supports the directive to have DESC conduct all Arny utility privatization.
However, USACE has stressed the inportance of conducting a snooth transition keeping the best
interests of the affected installations in mnd. Ft. R ley has been identified as a USACE
privatization effort that is currently underway, and woul d probably suffer significant

schedul e slippage if the privatization were transferred to DESC. |If directed by higher
headquarters to transfer the acquisition to DESC, USACE will support that and attenp to effect
the transfer in a manner causing the | east possible disruption to the installation and

QRA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0039 29-Cct -03 Subject: Site Visits
WI Il prospective offerors be allowed to return to Ft. Riley for follow-on site visits?
Answer : 29-Cct -03

Yes, but these will not be escorted site visits. Prospective offerors will have to nake
arrangenents with the Public Wrks point-of-contact and nust conply with the prohibition
agai nst phot ography while unattended on the installation.
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Question: 0040 29-Cct-03 Subj ect : Housing Privatization

How wi Il the RC plan for famly housing privatization affect the Water/Wastewater utility
privatization contract(s)? WIIl the laterals to the housing units revert to the utility
contractor, or will they remain with the housing contractor?

Answer : 29-Cct-03

The RO is not scheduled till FYO7. In the nmeanwhile, the laterals to the housing units are
covered by the Total Housing Maintenance Contract, and there is no plan to change that. Wen,
and if, the housing is privatized the governnent will have to nake a deternmination if it would
be nore econom cal to included maintenance of the laterals within the housing privatization
contract, or to shift this to the utilities privatization contractor(s). If the latter is
chosen, this will be added to the contract(s) by nodification under the appropriate changes

cl ause(s).
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Question: 0041 29-Cct -03 Subj ect: Known Defi ci encies
What are the known deficiencies with the existing systens?

Answer :

There are no deficiencies anticipated at the time of systemtransfer.
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Question: 0042 29-Cct -03 Subj ect: Proposal s
What if an offeror wants to propose both systens together on an all-or-nothing basis?
Answer :

This is allowable. If an offeror wishes to make an alternate "all -or-nothi ng" proposal, they
shoul d identify this in their cover letter and at L.6.2 "Alternate Proposals and Exceptions to
Terns and Conditions." Unless such an alternate proposal is clearly identified, the
governnent will reserve the right to make multiple awards, if that results in prices
deternmined to be in the government's best interests.

The governnment recogni zes the potential for "econony of scale" savings if a single contractor
takes over both systens. It is also possible that the | owest overall cost to the governnent
mght result fromtwo separate contract awards to two separate contractors.

If an offeror is willing to accept an award of one system alone, but not the other one, but
woul d al so be willing to accept both systens together (in other words, there is one system
they would not accept by itself) this should be addressed in the sanme manner.

The potential risk an offeror nust assume with an "all-or-nothing" proposal is that their
proposal for both systens, taken together, mght not represent the best overall cost to the
government even though the cost for one of those systens might be the |owest.

BA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Riley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0043 29-Cct -03 Subj ect: Use of Uilities

Who is responsible for payment for the electricity, natural gas, and water conmodities
consurred by the operation and nai ntenance of the conveyed utility infrastructure? If the
privatization contractor will be charged for the use of such utilities, what rates will the

Answer :

The Contractor will be responsible for payment for utilities consunmed by the Contractor’s

on-post facilities including utilities for the operation and nai ntenance of the conveyed

utility infrastructure. Fort Riley will charge the Contractor at the prevailing comrercial

rate charged to other comrercial custoners located on Fort Riley. |In 2003, the rates were

approxi mately $.054/ KWH for electricity, $7.07/ MCF for natural gas, and $2. 20/ KGAL for water.
Rates are subject to change. The Governnment will use nmetering or reasonable estimation

nmet hods to determ ne consunption quantities.
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Question: 0044 29-Cct -03 Subj ect: Access Roads

Who will be responsible for maintenance of access roads to renote sites such as water towers
and punpi ng stations?

Answer :

The CGovernnent will continue to naintain gravel and paved access roads at the sane |evel as
sim | ar roadways on the installation. However, the Government will not be responsible for snow
renoval . Lack of road maintenance shall not relieve the Contractor of responsibility to
operate and mai ntain conveyed systens. Contractor should have plans for access during periods
of inclement weather.
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Question: 0045 29-Cct -03 Subj ect: Site Maintenance

WIIl the utilities privatization contractor(s) be responsible for grounds keepi ng and ot her
site mai ntenance within fenced conpounds that are part of the utility systeminfrastructure?
WIIl they also naintain the fences as well?

Answer :

The Contractor is responsible for all interior and exterior naintenance of all conveyed
facilities. The Contractor shall be responsible for groundskeeping and site nai ntenance within
fenced areas and within 5 on the exterior of fenced areas. This includes naintenance of the
existing fencing. The Contractor shall also be responsible for groundskeeping within 5 of all

unf enced conponents of conveyed utility systens including, but not limted to, punping
stations, wells, and water storage tanks. |f future security requirements necessitate
installing new fences around existing facilities not currently fenced, that will be addressed
under the appropriate changes cl ause(s).
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Question: 0046 29-Cct -03 Subj ect: Conpliance with | DG

Can the contractor(s) paint the water towers and other infrastructure as they w sh? For
exanpl e, can they paint their logo on the water towers?

Answer :

The Contractor shall be permitted to paint facilities only in accordance with the Installation
Design Guide. Logos and/or advertisement(s) may be displayed on facilities only if approved
by the Contracting Oficer.
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Question: 0047 29-Cct -03 Subj ect: Commercial Use of Infrastructure

WIIl the contractor(s) be permtted to sell or rent space on the utility infrastructure? For
exanpl e, could comercial cell phone conpanies place antennas on top of water towers? Could
the contractor install or allowthe installation of comrercial buried utilities within the
rights-of-way for water or wastewater buried lines, i.e. fiber optic or CATV lines, while
installing new or replacing existing buried |ines?

Answer :

The Contractor shall not be permtted to sell or rent space on the conveyed facilities. This
does not prevent the Governnent fromexercising its rights under C 4.3.2 "Commercia Use" to
al | ow ot her conmercial providers joint use of utility easenents and to require the
privatization contractor to enter in to joint use agreements with such providers as necessary.

No antennas shall be allowed within Installation boundaries w thout prior approval by the
Contracting Oficer.

RA Report: Water & Wastewater Wilities Privatization, Ft. Rley, KS 28- Jan-04

Question: 0048 04- Nov-03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal
Reference Page J-1-11 |t appears that Tank # 989 shoul d read Tank # 998.
Answer :

Ref erence on J-1-11 to Tank #989 shoul d read Tank #998.
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Question: 0049 04- Nov-03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal

Ref erence Tank 9307 at the MPRC facility. The tag on the tank says it is

a 75,000 gallon tank. The specifications listed it as a 50,000 gallon tank.
When | ooking at the 1992 Tank | nspection report and the 1997 Cat hodic
Protection report, this appears to be two different tanks, but with the sane
#. Can you identify builder and validate the year of construction?

Answer : 19- Dec-03

The tabl e on page J-1-14 for tank 9307 should be corrected to indicate a 75, 000-gallon tank
installed in 1993. Plans for the replacenent have been added to the Technical Library.
Information on the builder is not avail able.
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Question: 0050 04- Nov-03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal

Pl ease provide, for on all water tanks, the last date of painting for both
interior and exterior and the date any of these tanks were |ast washed out.

Answer : 07- Nov-03
This issue was first raised at question # 0001. Refer there for an answer, when avail abl e.
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Question: 0051 04- Nov-03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal
WIIl the installation provide copies of the Master Storage |nspection Report 1992?



Answer : 25- Nov-03

The 1992 Water Storage Tank Insp Report has been included in the Technical Library. Copies are

not avail abl e.
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Question: 0052 04- Nov-03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal
WIIl the installation provide the foll ow ng docunents fromthe Decenber 1997 Cat hodic
Protection Evaluation for Fort Riley, Kansas?

(a) Pages 16- 20
(b) Appendi x C El evated Water Tank Data
(c) Appendix D El evated Water Tank Phot ographs

Answer :
The 1997 Cathodic Protection Evaluation is in the Technical Library. Copies are not
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Question: 0053 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: Spare Parts Inventory
Is there an existing inventory of critical spare parts? |f so, please provide a copy.

Answer :
There is no spare parts inventory.
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Question: 0054 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal
Wien was the last tine the water tanks were inspected and mai nt enance was performed?

Answer :
Avail abl e information on water tank mai ntenance including the 1992 Water Storage Tank

28- Jan-04

28- Jan-04

28- Jan-04

I nspection report, the 1997 Cathodic Protection Evaluation, and the log of the last 3 years of

repair history are in the Technical Library.
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Question: 0055 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal
I's there an existing back flow prevention plan/programin place?
Answer :

28- Jan-04

The Covernment has a backfl ow prevention programin place. The Contractor shall maintain

backfl ow preventers that are part of the conveyed utility systemin accordance with the

demarcation points as specified in the RFP.
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Question: 0056 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal
Are there any known sources of & ?

Answer :

No.
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Question: 0057 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: General - Techni cal
I's there an existing OWB in place fromwhich data may be extracted after award?
Answer : 19- Dec-03

Fort Riley Public Wrks utilizes Mainsaver CWBS which has 50 water system assets and 90

28- Jan-04

28- Jan-04

wast ewat er system assets | oaded. The systemis used to generate schedul ed mai ntenance work
orders and has up to 2 years worth of data for conpl eted schedul ed nai nt enance which can be

extracted after award.
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Question: 0058 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: Wastewater - Techni cal

I's there an existing Sewer Use Ordinance? |f so, please provide a copy.

Answer :

No.
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Question: 0059 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: General - Techni cal

Pl ease provide a conplete list of what is, or will be included in the Technical Library.
Answer :
Technical Library Inventory (As of 25 Nov 2003 -- Subject to update.)

- Solicitation

- 1992 Water Storage Tank I nsp Report
- 1997 Cathodic Protection Report

- New WMP Pl ans & Design Docunents

- WP Pl ans

- Cut sheets/draw ngs for SP760

- Cut sheets/draw ngs for SP765

- Cut sheets/draw ngs for SP775

- Cut sheets/draw ngs for SP780

- Cut sheets/draw ngs for SP790

Added:
- Installation Spill Contingency Plan
- Water/Wastewater Repair Hi story

Added 17 Dec 2003:

a. 1993 Draw ngs of Water Tower # 9307

b. 2002 Consurer Confidence Report for Quality of Ft Rley Water

c. Summary of Illicit Wastewater D scharges for the |ast 2 years.

d. Summary of NPDES Permit Exceedances since Jan 2001

e. Wastewater Treatnent Plant Discharge Mnitoring Reports for the |last year
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Question: 0060 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: RFP - General

Pl ease revi se RFP paragraph C 11.1 to include changes in condition as well as inventory, as a
result of due diligence.

Answer :

The condition of underground equi prent is unknown to both the Governnent and the offeror and
will not be allowed as a due diligence adjustnment. The condition of above ground facilities
was available at the site visit and is also not an all owabl e due diligence adjustnent. If
actual conditions of either bel ow or above ground facilities differs fromthe Section J
description, the adjustnent to the contract will be considered during price redetermnation
talks in year 3 of the contract.
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Question: 0061 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: General - Techni cal
What are the annual quantities and types of chemicals used for the wat er and wast ewat er
Answer : 19- Dec-03

Approxi mat e annual quantities and types of chenicals used for treatnent in water and
wast ewat er systens is as foll ows:
Wat er System

Li me 1,770, 900 | bs.
o2 179, 900 | bs.
Fl uori de 3,476 | bs.
Phosphat e 8,749 | bs.

CL2 35, 745 | bs.



Wast ewat er System — No chemical s are used except occasional use of degreaser at various lift
stations.
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Question: 0062 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: RFP - Factors & Subfactors

Subfactor 1.9 is explicitly for Installation-specific requirenents. Are there any such
requirements, and if not, is this section to be reserved in our proposal ?

Answer :
At L.4.1, the mininumrequirenents for the Service Interruption/Contingency Plan are outlined.
The ninth bullet is for the subfactor elenment, "installation specific requirenents." This

plan is is Sub-Factor 1 of Evaluation Factor 1, "Technical Capability."

Note at M3 that "This sub-factor will be evaluated as a whole; elenents listed under this
sub-factor will not be separately scored although they will be considered in the overall
eval uation of this sub-factor."

As no installation specific requriments have been identified as such, offerors may sinply
state that "No installation specific requirements have been identified by the government."
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Question: 0063 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: Wastewater - Techni cal

What is the detailed schedule for the construction, start-up, and turnover of the new WMP and
new punp stations, including the denolition of existing assets?

Answer :

Construction schedule for the new plant:
Pl ant startup conpleted Cct 04
Denolition conpleted Dec 04 (for all three existing plants)
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Question: 0064 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: RFP - General

Assunming that an EBS will be prepared by the Governnent, what is the process by which the Best
Value Offeror will be able to review the EBS prior to contract award?

Answer :
See question 0017.
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Question: 0065 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: Environmental - Liability

WIIl the Governnent explicitly state in the RFP that all pre-existing environnental
contam nation will renmain the responsibility and liability of the Governnent?

Answer :
See question 0027.
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Question: 0066 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: General - Techni cal

Are the punps in Building 9308 and the building itself at MPRC included in the inventory being
transferred to the privatizer?

Answer : 19- Dec-03

Yes.
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Question: 0067 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal

Are the 60 water neters in the systemfor individual private users or to neasure flow for
areas of the base (i.e. Custer HIl, Min Base, Marshall Airfield)?



Answer : 19- Dec-03

The 60 water nmeters indicated in the table on page J-1-15 of the RFP are the estimated nunber
of water nmeters believed to exist in the water system Additional information is unavail abl e.
Refer to the response to question #16 in Arendnent 0002.
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Question: 0068 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: Wastewater - Techni cal

Pl ease provide a list of the Sanitary Sewer Overflows that were reported to regul atory
agencies in the past 5 years? How many were dry weather overfl ows? How nany were due to wet

Answer : 19- Dec-03

Refer to the response to question #31. No information is available regardi ng whet her
overflows were dry weat her or wet weather except as contained in the provided summary of
wast ewat er systemillicit discharges.
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Question: 0069 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: Wastewater - Techni cal

Has the wastewater collection systemreceived any Notices of Violation in the past 5 years? I|f
so, please list.

Answer : 19- Dec-03
Refer to the response to question #31 and question #34.
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Question: 0070 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: Water - Techni cal

Has the water treatment systemreceived any Notices of Violation in the past 5 years? If so,
pl ease list.

Answer : 19- Dec-03
Refer to the response to question #31 and question #34.
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Question: 0071 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: Wastewater - Techni cal

Lift Station SP 007 is shown on the map to be in the Marshall Air Field yet it is not listed

in the inventory fromthe J Attachnment. Does this |ift station exist and will it be

transferred to the privatizer?

Answer : 19- Dec-03

There is no lift station SP 007 as shown on the nap in Attachnent J. Please disregard the
i ndication SP 007 on the nap.
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Question: 0072 17- Nov-03 Subj ect: RFP - Factors & Subfactors
Pl ease define "contingency" as used in Technical Factor 1, Subfactor 1.1.
Answer :

The Service Interruption/ Contingency Plan required at L.4 Sub-factor 1 provides Fort Riley an
under st andi ng of how the offeror woul d handl e abnormal conditions such as equi prent failure
and force najeure events. The successful offeror will respond to each of the bulleted itens in
L.4.1 with a plan to handl e each. A contingency is an event or condition that is |ikely but
not inevitable. A contingency plan, as used here, is one in which undesirable events are
sought to be avoi ded; however, when one occurs there is a known procedure to correct the
undesirabl e event as quickly and as efficiently as possible.
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Question: 0073 21- Nov-03 Subj ect: Small Bus Sub-K Pl an

Can we use the guidance provided in Section C on page |-21 and follow ng rel evant sections
within the RFP for the Subcontracting Plan? Do you have a preferred format for the



Subcontracting Plan (as was provided in a simlar solicitation SPO600-01-R 0119) or is
contractor's format that is FARconpliant acceptabl e?

L.6.3.2 Subcontracting Plan (Large Busi nesses Only)

Each | arge business Oferor shall submt a Subcontracting Plan as part of their proposal

submi ssion (see J-XX). The plan shall be prepared | AWFAR 52-219-9, Small| Busi ness
Subcontracting Plan and will al so be eval uated agai nst the statutory goal applicable to all
federal agencies of 23 percent commitnent of total subcontracting dollars to snall

busi nesses. O the 23 percent, 5 percent shall be commtted to SDBs, 5 percent to Wmen-Omned
Busi nesses, and 1.5 percent to HUBZones. If the Offeror cannot nmeet any or all of the goals
specified, conplete rationale/justification shall be provided.

Regul ated public entities with a Subcontracting Plan that has been filed with the General
Servi ces Admi nistration (GSA) pursuant to a GSA Areawi de contract may conply with this
proposal instruction requirenent by incorporating such Subcontracting Plan by reference and
including it in their initial offer.

Answer :

Yes, the applicable FAR cl auses; 52.219-8; 52.219-9; and 52.219-9 (ALT Il) nust be addressed.
Al so, the applical be goals for a | arge business are listed at L.6.3.2 "Subcontracting Pl an"
with instructions regarding how to address any goals that an offeror cannot neet. The
requirement at L.6.3.3 "Socioeconomic Plan" is required of all offerors, regardl ess of

busi ness si ze.
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Question: 0074 Subj ect : Proposal For mat
- L.4 states that a separate Volune 1 nust be subnitted for each utility system | interpret

that to nean one for water and one for wastewater. L.7.2 also requires that a separate
Schedul e B be submitted for each system but not a separate Volune 4. At the site visit,
there was a discussion about allow ng conbined proposals to include one Schedule B, and |
assune that woul d mean one Vol ure 1. Pl ease anend the solicitation to allow one conbi ned
proposal for water and wastewater, with only one of each volume. Pricing can still be broken
out between water and wastewater, but conbined for purposes of the joint proposal.

Answer :

See the discussion at question 0042. An alternate proposal for both systens conbined is
al | owed, al though separate pricing schedul es are necessary in order to conplete the economc
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Question: 0075 Subj ect: Environmental Assessnent

Question 17 in Arendnent 2 dated 12 Dec 2003 stated that an Environnental Assessnent (EA) had
been conpleted. As the EA may identify areas of risk or exposure for our staff, please
provide a copy for our review prior to submt proposals.

Answer :
The EA will be posted to the Technical Library.



